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From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:28 AM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: ROC LTO - I&S w-r effects table


Attachments: Shasta Division Effects Summary Table for Evans review.docx


It's a beautiful day in the neighborhood. Thanks for updating the table with the

beneficial approach and pulling the uncertain rows back in.


I made some changes in response to Garwin's comments, and re-ordered the rows

following what Joe did for steelhead (high stressors and benefits, med stressors and

benefits, low s's and b's, uncertain, NA) and would love to make sure you're good with

those changes before it goes to Reclamation tomorrow.


Do you have time today to give the attached table another review? I think the priority

on this means you have time, but maybe not. Let me know.


Thanks,

Brian


--

Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



